From:
Sent;
Te:

Ce
Subject:

Attachments:

Dear al,

Monday, 14 Cctober 2013 2:12 PM
| m—

. I

Regards,

Senior Policy Adviser
Office of the Hon. Jarrod Bleijie MP | Attorney-General and Mirdster for Justice

Phone: G?I:] | Fasx: 07 3221 4352 | Parliament House: 0’)| _—j

State Law Building | 50 Ann Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
GPO Box 149 | Brisbane | QLD 4001

Great State. Great Opportunity.
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Out of

ST R O O L I T P R e S R L

From: | bpremiers.qéd.gov.aw
Sent: Friday, 11 Gctober 2013 11:50 AM

- —

Subject: Urgent - Bikies legisiation Cabinet in confidence

r

Can you give me a call when you get the chance? We've got twoissues on the bikies legislation that we have alternative recommendations for. Can we discuss?
Regards,

1
[ Joirector

law and justice Palicy | Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Level 14, 100 George Street, Brisbane 4800

T
Y

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that the author at the time and it is not

to be distributed without the authoris consent.

css ortherwige statad, the State of Quesnsiand accepts no liability for the contentg of ‘fhis email except where
subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this emaii are these of the Futhor and do not necessarily
rapregent the views of the State of Queensiand. This email is confidential and way be subject To Legal privilege.
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If vou have raceived this email in error, pleass notify the author and delete this message immediate
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Pages 4 through 6 redacted for the following reasons:

Out of Scope - Cabinet Material



Out of Scope - Staff Na|

N
From: | |@premiers.q|d.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 14 October 2013 9:28 AM
To: | I ]
Cc: LL |
Subject; FW: Briefing Information for the Premier (4).DOCX
Attachments: Briefing Information for the Premier (4).docx; ATTG000L.htm
H

We received the Criminal Qrganisations submission from DJAG on Saturday afternoon. After reading through the

material, | think the example that DPC has provided at the bottom of page 2 of the Final briefing note is not
appropriate now. This is because the final propasal contained in the submission is to ap;l!y{

I

Therefaore, the second last sentence on page 2, should read:

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration

I |
Director {Mon-Thurs)
Law and Justice Policy
Department of the Premier and Cahinet
Tel:| |
email] @premiers.qld.gov.au

From{ |

Se?t: Monday, 14 October 2013 9:02 AM
To
Subject: Fwd: Briefing Information for the Premier (4).DOCX

[ 1]

Director
Law and Justice Policy

Begin forwarded message:

From:{_ [@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Date: 12 October 2013 11:34:59 AM AEST

To: Jon Grayson <J on.Grayson@premiers.qld.gov.au>)

@ministerial.gld.gov.au>
Ce: \@premiers.qld.cov.auw>

Subject: Briefing Information for the Premier (4).DOCX

Gents — attached is a 2 pager that is more detailed in its analysis — please replace the one pager circulated

Friday night.
1
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Cheers

This email is intended only for the addressee. Tts use is limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the author's congent.

Unlegs otherwige stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents
of this email except where

subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of
the author and do not necessarily

represent the wviews of the State of Queensland. This email is confiidential and may be
gubdiect to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, please notify the adgthor jJand delete this
megsage immediately.
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Out of Scope - Staff Nﬂ

i N

From: | @premiers.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 14 October 2013 9:34 AM

To: | |

Cc: j Jon Grayson
Subject: RE: Briefing Information for the Premier (4).DOCX

| will walk it to Anthony now.

Director (Mon-Thurs)
Law and Justice Policy

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Tel:l

email:| !@Dremiers.qld.gov.au
From:|

Se?t: Monday, 14 October 2013 9:32 AM
To

|
Cc: : K] lil b: Jon Grayson

Subject: Re: Briefing Information for the Premier (4).DOCX

Ok can you make the change and get copies to Anthony now as prefab goes til 10 and he is outside cab

room
Ta

Sent from my iPhone

On 14/10/2013, at 9:28 AM, @premiers.gld.gov.au> wrote:

Hi| |

We received the Criminal Organisaticns submission from DJAG on Saturday afternoon. After reading
through the material, | think the example that DPC has provided at the bottom of page 2 of the Final
briefing note is not appropriate now. This is because the final proposal contained in the submission

is to apphy

|Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabiriet ccnsideration

Therefore, the second iast sentence on page 2, should read:

Director (Man-Thurs)
Law and Justice Policy
Department of the Premier and Cabinet
TeI:I
email] @premiers.ld.gov.au

1
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Sent: Monday, 14 October 2013 9:02 AM

To:
Subject: Fwd: Briefing Information for the Premier (4).DOCX

[ ]

Director
Law and Justice Policy

Begin forwarded message:

From; (@premiers.gld.goviau>
Date: 12 October 2013 11:34:59 AM AEST

To: Jon Grayson <Jg,nm-,,Cir,axm&gzx;@pﬁlc@m.igx,s&qlggggx:3.m>,|
*1_' (@ministerial.qld.gov.au> /
Ce: \@premiers.gld.gov. auw>
Subject: Briefing Information for the Premier (4).D0OCX

Gents —attached is a 2 pager that is more detailed in its analysis = please replace the one
pager circulated Friday night.

Cheers

<Briefing Information for the Premier (4).decx>

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it 1s not
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents
of this email except where

subsequently confirmed in writing. | The opinions expressed in this emaill are those of
the autheor and do not necessaxily

represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may be
gubject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this ewmdail in error, please notify the author and delete this
message immediately.
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